

---

**From:** Doty, Susan (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:54 PM  
**To:** Bennett, Charles (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Bishop, Susan (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint River Inquiry

I oversee Construction Storm Water NPDES and NPS and this is the first I have heard of this letter or any potential monitoring.

Please let me know if you have any questions,  
 Susan

*Susan Doty*

Environmental Quality Analyst  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Lansing District Office  
 525 W. Allegan Drive.  
 Lansing, MI 48909  
 Phone: 517-284-6664

[www.michigan.gov/soilerosion](http://www.michigan.gov/soilerosion)

Subscribe to our Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water Email List by clicking on the red envelope 

---

**From:** Bennett, Charles (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 08, 2015 11:35 AM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Bishop, Susan (DEQ); Doty, Susan (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint River Inquiry

I'm NPDES compliance for genesee county and am neither aware of the monitoring or the letter

Charles Bennett, PE  
 DEQ Water Resources Division  
 Lansing District Office  
[BennettC4@michigan.gov](mailto:BennettC4@michigan.gov)  
 ph 517-284-6659; fax 517-241-3571

---

**From:** Bishop, Susan (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 08, 2015 11:16 AM  
**To:** Bennett, Charles (DEQ); Doty, Susan (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Flint River Inquiry  
**Importance:** High

FYI

---

**From:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 08, 2015 11:15 AM  
**To:** Bartley, Cheryl (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Bishop, Susan (DEQ)

**Subject:** Flint River Inquiry

**Importance:** High

Could you please have any of your staff that oversee Genesee County NPDES and Non-Point Source regarding the Flint River respond to me directly.

I am working with EPA Region 5 in response to a letter to the White House regarding Flint drinking water. The complainant indicates they received a "Letter of Alert" in January 2015 regarding the detection of refrigerant and solvent contaminants in the Flint River.

I just need to know if WRD staff are aware of any monitoring in the Flint River that could be associated with this, and if they might know where this "Letter of Alert" could be coming from.

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
MDEQ  
517-643-2314